UNITED NATIONS - NATIONS UNIES UNRESTRICTED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL E/CN.4/SUB.2/SR/5

- i ]
AND ECONOMIQUE 27 November 1947
SOCIAL COUNCIL o1 owCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

CAMMISSION ON JIUMAN RIGHTS

S5UB-COMMISSION ON PRIVENMTION OF DISCRIMINATION
AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES

PIRST Si3SION

SUMMARY RECORD OF FIFTH MEETING

held at tae Palals des Nations, Geneva, on Thursday,
27 November 1947 at 10 a.m,

Chairman: Mr, E.B, Ekstrand (Sweden) §
Vice-Chairman: Mr, Herard Roy (Haiti)
Rapuorteur: '~ Mr. Nisot (Belgium
Manbers: Mr. WM.J. Melamara (Australia)
| Dr. C.H. iu (China)

Mr. Samuel Spanien | (France)

Mr. i.R. Masani (India)

Mr. Regzazads Shafag (Iran)

Mr. A.P. Borisov - (Union of Soviet Social-

ist Republics)
Miss Blizabeth lMonroe (United Kingdom)

Mr. Jonathan Daniels (United States of America)

Specialized

Agenciles: Mr, Rodolphe Lopes (International Labour
Office)
Mlle M.L. Barble (I.R.0.)

Hon-gonvernnental
Ovganizations: Mr. Bienenfeld ) ’ ld et e G
. : VWor ewish Congress
Mr. Ri®gner ) g

Mr. A.G. Brouman Co~ordinating Board of
Jewish .Organizations
for Consultation with
the Economic and Social
Council.,

Secrevariats (Prof. J.P. Humphrey
ng. Bdward Lawson |
(Mr, Emile Giraud =
T §Mr° A.H. Hekimi L




E/ON.4/8UB.2/SR/5
page 2

ITEMS OF THE AGENDA - -

6, FExamination of Terms of Reference
7. Prevention of Discrimination
8. Protection of Minorities.

THE CHAIRMAN referred to the suggestions (E/CN.%/Sub.2/21)
~gubmitted by Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republice),
whom he asked for any further comments, |
Mr; BORISOV (Union of Soviét Socialist Republics) said
that he Qould prefer first to hear the remarks of his colleagues.
’_ Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) asked Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet
Socialistgﬂepublicﬁ) whether his suggestion was meant to be
included in ax Artiqle or in the Preanble. If "1t was meant
to be included in an Article, heé felt that most of the points
had'alréady been'expressed in cher Articlés, for exémple
Azticles 13, 16 and 34, |
~ Mr. BORISOV {(Union of SOV1et Socilalist Reoubllcs) saild
that 1f this was the only quesbion he had no obJectlon to his
text being included in the Preamble. |
| Miss MONROE (United Kinizdom) sald that shevagreed with
~Mr; SHAFAQ‘(Iran) that most points were already éovered, for
example, the first phrase was alfeady included in Article 5.
“Paragraph 2 was not quite sultable either for a Preamble or
for a‘Declaration, in her opinion,
| Mr. NISOT (Belgium) said that he felt that the substance
of Mr. BORISOV's sugsestion did not belone fo Article 6 but to
 other Artlc]e s, and that it therefore should be studied later.
Mr. MASANI (India) n01nted out that the first phrase of
Mr. BQRISQV'S‘Suggestion already appeared in Afticle 5 of the
Drafting Committee‘m suggestions, He felt that Jt should not

he consldﬁ“ed in connection with Article 6.



E/CN. Lk/SﬁB, 2/8R/5
paga 3

He agreed with the substance of the second paragraph but
'felt.that it could not be considered in connection with
Article 6.

Mr, MCNANARA (Australia) agreed w1th Mr. MASANI (India)
that paragraph 2 was substantially dlfferent fraom paragraph 1.
Aa to paragraph 1, he suggested that the proposal of Mr.
DANIELS (Uﬁited States of Americé) should be made a motion,
‘i.é; that three new categories be addeéed to Article 6.

Mr. DANIELS (United States of Am@rlca) said that he
would makp‘uo motion on thls.

Mr. McNAMARA (Australia) said he would make a formal
notion himself. -
4 Mr. SPANIEN (France) said that the two paragranhs were
guite different. Paragraph 1 dealt with principles; paragraph
2 with the method of their application. As to paragraph 1, he
was ready to agree to the expansion of Article 6 as suggesﬁed,
subject to re-wording. As to paragraph 2, he dld not agree
with the opinlon of Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) as imnlementation
was a duty of the fub—Commission. .Such a clause, however,
should not be included either in the Preamblc or the Articles
ol the proposed Dgclaratlon but among other safeguards in the
Convention.,

The¢ CHAIBRMAN saild that in his opinion the surgestion of
Mr. BORISOV (Union of Sovieﬁ Sodialist Republics) certainiy had
elements referring to Article 6. He therefbre suggested that |
it be consldered at oncéf

Mr. WU (Chiné) supported the Motion by Mr. MCNAMARA
(Australia), and suggeSted_that paragraph l»be altored to read

as follows:-



~, Preamble,

E/CH. H/bUB 2/SR/5
page
.:E;réry/cane 1s entitled to the rights and freeaoﬁxs- set forth in
| this‘DeolaratiOﬁ,‘withqut distinction gf any;kind as to Tace?
e, langﬁage, religion, property status, national or soclal
ofigim, politiéal*or other opinion." He was‘inwsympathy wilth
~ parasgraph é”and'suggested that it be discussedjSubject to the
reservation made by Miss MONROE (United Kingdom)e‘- |
Mizs MONROE (United Kingdom) supported the Motion by
Mr. MeNAMARA (Australia), which had been seconded by Dr. WU
(China). As to paragraph 2, she said that Mr. SPANIFN (France)
'hay have misunderstood her. She had said that in her\opin&qn
this text should not appear in elther the Preamble -or Articles
of the proposed Declaration but in the proposed Convention.
Mr, SHAFAQ (Iran). supported the joint motlon stated
by Dr. " (China) and Mr, McNAMARA (Australia) |
. DANIELS (United States of. Amerioa) aJso qunnorted :
theii', Motion, | S
TheACHAIRMAN suggested‘that’the prder of the wording
'might he changed to réad ".,;,gpolitical or other mﬁinion,7
property status, national or soclal orlgin."
Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republlcs) asked
if it was considered that the second part of paragraph 1
should go into Article 6,; As tb the firét pabt he -thought
that the entire'phrase Meone equa1 rights in the economic,
cultural, soclal and poTitjcwl‘life" should all be included

in the body of the proposed Declaration as well as in the

Mr, DANIELS (Unitéd;&tates of America) sald that in his
opinion Article 6 was not the place to establish specific

~ rights, but merely to lay down the entitlemcnt of wll perSons
to goneral rlghts. ‘



n/crT 4/SUB 2/sn/5
page &
nn&érvoné is entitled to the rights and freedOES‘set forth in
this Declaration, without distinction of any kind as to race,
e, language, religion, property status, national or soojal
origin, political or other opinion." He was in sympathy with
| paragraph é'and'suggestedvthat it be discussed 'subject to the
reservation made by Miss MONROE (United Kingdom). o
Mixs MOWROE (United Kihgdom) supported the Motion by
‘Mr, MeNAMARA (Australia), which had been seconded by Dr. wu
| (China). As to paragraph 2, she said that Mr, SPANIEN (France)
ﬁay have misunderstood her. She had saild that in her opinton
this text should not appear in,either‘the'Preamble-or Articles
of the proposed Declaration but in the proposéd Conventionfl
 Mr. SHAWAQ (Iran) supported the joint motion stqted
hy Dr. M (China) and Mr. McNAMARA (Australia) |
~lr, DANIBIS (United Stmteu:ofomeriqa) also‘supnqrted :
their Motion. R
The CHATRMAN sugqested Lhat the order of the wording
'might ba changed to read "eeis political or other opinion,
 property status, national or: social origin."
Mr. BORISOV (Union of . Soviet Socnallst Rapubl¢0h) asked
if it was considered that the second part of paragraph 1
ghould go into Article 6.. As to the first part he.thought
that the entire‘phrase Meons equa1 rights in the economib,}
cultural, social and pomitjcwi life" should all be included
in the body of the proposed Declaration as well as in the
Preamble. | S
Mr, DANIELS (United States of Amorlca) sqjd that in his
‘opinion, Article 6 was not the place to. establish sp001fic

rights, but merely to lay down thc entltloment of wll persons
to general rjghts. '



B/CN.4%/SUB. 2/SR/r
page 5

£
&y iy
boad
Bt i

Dr. WU (China) asked the Chairman to put the motion of
Mr ., McNAMARA (Australia)’to the vote; and said that Mr. BORISOV
(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)thad made a good point
but it was covered by Article 2 . ‘

The CHAIRMAN oaid he would put the add:tlonq proposed
earlier to the voto and then return to proposals made by Mr.
BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics).

Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed
that the other Articles deali broadly wiﬁh.the issues but said
that fhere should be a complete and substantial list-of‘human
rights‘in Article 6, aé'suggested'by the Drafting Committee.

Mr. ROY (Haiti) made the new proposal of adding the
word “any” before "opinion'". 4 |

Mr, DANIEIS (United States of America) suggested addlng
the word ''all" before Prights and freedomsﬂ.

Miés MONROE (United Kingdom) thought that Mr, ROY (Haiti)‘
meant "without distinction o any kind." .She agreed with thé
amendment of Mr. DANIELS (United States of America).

The CHATRMAN said that he appreciated that Me. BORISOV
(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wished theiSuggéstions of
the Sub-Commission Eo be as complete as possible. However, he
pointed out that the first words of Mr, BORISOV's text already
appeared in Article 5, and that it would be extraordinary if
both Articles>5tarted in the same way., He suggested that the
members vote on the motion made by Mr. MeNAMARA (Australia) B
as seconded by Dr. WU (China) and amended by Mr. ROY (Haiti).

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) did
not agree‘with the Chairman, Rights had no meaning, he sald9

unless they were Jinked with Law. He agreed that the first

/



E/CN .4/SUB. 2/>R//
- page 6

| part of his text already appeared in Article 5, but sald that
in his opinion his revised text was mope progressive and went
further ir. describing the flelds of full Rights. He added

that what the common man needed was equal rights, and that this
should be covered by a full formila. |

Mr. NISOT (Belgimm) said that the proposal by Mr.
MceNAMARA (Auﬁtralia) was independent of the first part of the
suggestion of Mr. BORISOV, which clearly belonged to Article
E}and not Article 6. |

The CHAIRMAN suggested that members vote on the whole
of the amendment of Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics).,

Mr. ROY (Haiti) asked for a division of the amendment
and for a‘vote to be taken on the first and,second~haives.
Part I, he felt, belonged o Article 5, and -part II was
covered by the motion of Mro McNAMARA , | |

Mr. FISOT (Belgium) said it did not seem to him possible
to.divide the sentence into two parts.

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republicé) proposed
 that paragraph I be Adivided into three parts:

1, MAIl peo@le are equal before the law."

2, "Shall enjoy equal rights in the economic, cultural,
soclal and political life,M

3e ”Irrespoorive of their race, sex, language, rellgion,
property stabtus, national or uOPld] origin."

There was no objection to such a leiSthu
~ The .CHAIRMAN said that he did not agree with Mr, NISOT
.(Belgium) that the motion of Mr, MeNAMARA (Australia) was
independent as he considered it an amendment of Mr. BORISOV's

motion., He called for a vote on the motion.



B/CN. M/DUB 5 /8R/5
page 7

Mr, SPANIEN (France) raised a question of translation of
the French text., He suggested omitting the words "mational or
social' 1T Mr, BOKISOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics)
agreed, This would luavc "origin" to cover evoryumngu

Mr, BOAISOV (Union of fSoviet Soclalist Republlcs) sald that
in hie opinion Morigin! did not necessarily incluce '"natlonal

owigdnt. hm F.5.8.R. for example had various nationaliftiss
of the same origin. As to part II, with the inclusion of "&llV
as suggusted by Mrl DAITHIS (United States of America) there
apreared substantial agreement by the members. As to part IIT,
he felt that the vote should not be delayed, He felt that the
majority‘of pemhers agreod that it corncerned Article 6. He again
suggested voting on his text in three paris, |

Mr, TI50% (Belgium) asked the exact meaning of "natilonal

e iy e

origin."

Mi. McwAM/RA (Australia) replied that in his view it was
gynonvmors with nationality,‘but that it might also have o wlder
meaning.

Miss MOﬁROE (United Eingdom) sald that she considercd the
words not synonymous. She felt thet tho word Fordgin! must rennia,

My, DANIELS (United States of Amerlica) asked 1f members
would hovo an opportunity to vote for the joint proposal of Mr.,
McNAMARA (Australia) and Du. WU(China)n

The CHATRMAN said that the Joint amendment related to part
3 of Mr. BORISOV'E plogosnl and that the Sub-Commission would
deal with parts 1 and 2 first, and then vote on the Australian
proposali as awended by Mr., DANTRIE (United States of America).

M, MelAMARA (Aue bealia) said that he and Dr. WU (China)

accepted the addition of the word "all',

!
I

The CHATRMAN put to the vobe the proposal that the worda.y, ~

HALLl paople are aqUﬂI vefore the law' be inserted in\ﬂﬁbiqéf 6,



E/CN.%/SUB,2/SR/5

page 8

wilth the understanding'that the rejection of this proposal would
in no way preclude the insertion of those words in any other
Article. | , |

The proposal was rejected by 10 votés to 1.

Mr, McNAMARA (Australia) sald that although he had voted
agaihst the proposai, he WOuld like 1t to be noted that if those
words should be omittod from Article 5; they should be pon-
gldered for inclusion in some other Article. 'Such a proceoure,
he felt, would allay Mr, BORISOV‘S fear that the wordo nlght be
omitted altogether.

The CHAIRMAN noted Mr, McNAMARA'S remark. He called for a
voto on tho second part of the first paragfaph of Mr, BORISOV'S
proposal, as amended by Mr. McNAMARA, Dr. WU and Mr, DANTELS :
"Everyone is entitled to all tho rights aod ffeedoms set forth
“in this Declarétion.”

'The proposal was adopted by 10 votes with one abstention.

Mr, NISOT (Belgium) said‘that hé had abstained from votiﬁg‘
. because he objécted to any alteration‘which did not faithfu11y 
conform with the terms of the Charter, He requested that the
reason for his abstentlon be recorded, | |

The CHATRMAN po ad tho amendmont drafted Jointly by Mr.‘
bPANIEN and Miss MONROE, to the third part of the first para-
graph of Mr. BORISOV’S proposal, proposing that the second part
of Article 6 read: "without distlnctlon of any kind, wh@ther of
race, sex, language, religion, political-or other opinion,
property status, origin or class, "

:MT° BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist.RepublicS) Objeoted

to thé-new text, He thought that the Sub«Commlssjon should wote
on his orlglnal suggestlon and that the opinion of Mr. SPANIEN
and Miss MONROE as to the 1nLerprutatlon of that text should be

Lnoteu in tho report. He did not consider that the words Uor.



E/Cl\ L /SUB, 2/SR/5
page 9 |

class! coald be usad to replace the words i'natioral or social
origin."

Miss MONROE (United Klnpdom) explained that in the draft she
had prepared with Mra uPANIEN the words 'or ciass“ had been
proposed as a cloarer version of "or soclal crigin." The word
"national® had been omitted because ”natlonﬂi ow1g¢n” was liable
to he confused w1th "nationality," |

M2, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socia]..is”t‘B.-épvlbliﬁé) agreed that
the words "or olass” could be used ﬁo oXpreas “Sﬁéial origin,"
but he objected to the omission of the word ipationals! Tt was
impovtant, in his opinion, in the interests of countries where
peorle of different national origins lived together under the same
government, that the words "natiornal origin" should be specifically
mertioned. |

Mr, DANIELS (Uagited states of America) o ted to the use
of the word "class! because 1t had some undesirable meanings
wiiich in his view made it unuultable £or 1n(1ﬂ530ﬁ in a Declaration_
of Rights.

Mr. McNAMARA (Australia) agreed with Mr. BORISOV that the .
original wording should be revained. He conb¢ug¢uu that the
omission of the word "national" made the phrase meaningless, He
felt that the idea of nationality, which had been the cause of
a great deal of discrimination in the past, should be included.

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) pointed out that there might be a
political connotation in the words "property étatus,” since in
some countries income was one of the factor s constdered in
determining the right to vote. | |

Dy. WU (China) agreed with Mr. DANIELS thet the word "class"
was undesirable, and supported ‘the origiﬁai wording., In some
countries there exdsted national groups Whiéh needed to be prdQ_

tected against discrimination; If the words "national origin"



E/CN.4/SUB.2/SR/5
page 10

referred to such national groups; hoe thought that thuy should be
rectained.

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Soelallst Ropubliecs) agracd
wlth Dr, WU!S definition of the words "national erigin," Hoe had
no wish for aliens to be given the right to vots in o forcign
country, but he thought that thn: rights af nationsl groups,

living as citizens in a country, should be proteetad,

R%

The GHATIRMAN called for a votc on the proposnl thot the
words "property status, origin or class” should b ndded to the
text whieh had been adopted on the previous dny. He explalned
that since, in his opinion, this was tho toxt.with the widoest
meaning, it would have to be votcd on first,

The proposal was rejected by 7 votcs to 3 with 1 ashstontion,

The CHATRMAN called for a vote on the proposal that the
words "property status, nziional or social origin” should be
added to the text which had been adopted on the pruvious 4ny.

Dr. WU (China) suggested thot the ward Ynatismnl' should be
replaced by "ethnic' to avoid ambiguily.

Mr. ROY (Haiti) suggested thot the proposal under considora-
tion should be amended to rcad "property or socinl ot e ¢
national groups."

Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socinlist Republics) nnriud
with that text and suggested that the phrnse might further bo
extended to read "notlonal groups or minoritice," e 4id not
consider that the words '"social ordigin" wore synonymous with
"social status,!

Mr, DANIELS (United States of Amourica) supizusted thnt the
Sub~Commission should adjourn so that delegntes could Luve time
to consider all the proposals,

The meeting closed at 1,15 p.m.





